



<p>7. General Business</p> <p>7.1. Nyree questioned whether WACSSO will advocate on our behalf regarding the livestock industry as it will affect Ag Schools going forward. Mandy to write a letter to WACSSO.</p> <p>7.2. Fees to WACSSO will be paid.</p> <p>7.3. P&C Raffle for Open Day Week 9 – Approach Suppliers to donate items for raffle, contact people personally to donate items. Committee went through the list of donators to approach. Nyree will do posters. Melanie said we can use her square. Committee to liaise over WhatsApp regarding sponsors. Committee will decide on cost of tickets etc once we have received all donated items.</p>	
<p>8. Next Meeting</p> <p>The next meeting will be held: 23rd August at 12pm.</p>	
<p>Meeting Closed: (2.50pm)</p>	